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3 Mr. Richard Helms : : .
3 Devuty Director for Pleas

Contral Intelligence fgency
Yashington, 25, D. C. / '

Dear Mr. Helns: ‘ _

The Commission has recently received a raport

from the Federal Bureau of Investization covering on inter-
/ﬁ_iuw that Look place bebween reprecentatives of the Bureesu
and the recent Soviet defector, Yu::i; Ivanovicn liosenko.
¥

Tt zppears to us thatllosenko's defection,
vhether or not it is authentic, is_of very great interest
%o travComsicsion. I would like to set up a conforence
eerly in the week of March 9 batween menbers of the Coa-
nli..ﬁ.‘a%i-&&-_%@2-_1‘_?_E‘l@:,F_%‘.:!bi-tl—':Mf_&h.LCIA_tQ_c_lLr_-f_:.u_a.-_‘s_t‘f:i.s__r—zttg;E‘“-z
furtner end to ~xplore gererally the work your Agency has
in progress of interest. to this Cozmission.

Will you please contact me at your earliest
convenience to set a time for this conference. .

. Sincerely, '

) Lo N JLaAte _

o ! J. lee Rankin
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»rO2DUN FOR THE RECRD

1. f called re in at 090C and showed me in draft 2 memorandum
recording his corvasrsation with Allen Dulles on Saturday 11 April re CIA
assistance to the Warren Commission. In esseace, tne canversation dealt
with cuestions wh.ch the Warren Commission will direct to CIA. Copy
follows? s o

% | has sugzested that nothing furthsr be done re preparation
of an analysis of the 0SWAID affair pendirg receipt of the questions from
the Commission. Answering thess questions might make 1t unnecessary to -
prepare an analysis. '

- B asked that we prepare, on a orierity basis, a reply to
the FBI commnication containing two reports on the CSHALD case from
Nosenke. | is handling. | and | are to see it in
draft. o
PS5, | " also returned to me the several items of Oswald production

borrawed on 11 April,
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-Rmission to summarizs tha testimony, . SEe Vﬂ;f?f.ai

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

. M?H‘_:I___ '
SUBJECT: . { cnD1iscussions with Mr. Allen ¥. Dulles
(et on the uswald Case oay [t ,.:[Pn;.' I,%Fr—-—-...

- [——

P

1. At the instructions of the UDP, I visitad ¥p, B
Dulles on 11 April to discuss with him certaia questions ' - -
which Mr. Dullas feels the Harrsn Ccanmission may Pasa to - . | . _.
CIA. Mr. Dulles explainad zhat while the Coamission..t ... 1
¥ished to clarify cortain aspects of the Oswald casz im "
which a rpsponss from CIA seemad necossary it was not-suyrs 5.5
how the quastions should be posrd nor how CIA should respond.
Mr. Dulles hoped that our discussions would enzble him: tow:. o .
advise the Commission on this matter. He £irsr raisad the ; < °
allegation that Oswald was a CIA agent., Ho =mentionsd.two .. o
sources for this accusation. Ons was Mrs, Margueritaﬁﬁfnﬁ-4_ & P
Oswald, Les Harvay Oswald's mother, and the other was Mr.:. L
Mark Lane, Mrs,. Oswald’s attorney. He suzgestad that: the Ja
Coanission, in asking us this question, might well Fforwayd  ~.¢.°
3 3ummary or psrtinent excerpts of the testimony concerning -
this mattar. He noted, howevar, that Mrs, Oswald's tasti- .
mony was so incoherent that it would be difficulr to find . -
pertinent excorpts, thus it would be bettsr for the Cem- .. .7

2. Mr. Dullss then suggssted that the Yusponse tdvihisi‘;?
question could be in the form of sworn testimony befora the

- Coamission by a senior CIA official or =z letter or affidavir,

Ba recalled that the Director of the FBI had roplied by . _'.;?
letter to a similar question, In any event, Mr, Dullss . . - =

- felt the reply should be straightforward and to the point. .

He thought language which made it clear that Les Harvey ...
Oswald was nsver an eaployss or agent of CIA would suffice,’
We should also state that neithsr CIA ner anyom acting .
on CIA's behalf was ever in contact or communication with -
Oswald. Mr. Dulles did not think it would be a good idea -
to cits CIA proceduros “or agent asssssment and handling T
To show that it would have been unlikely for Oswald ta have

besn chosen ax a CIA agent to enter Russia. Thero ares always
exceptions to every Tule and this might Bs misunderstood by
menmbers of the Comaission with little background ig activity

of this sort. I agreed with him that a carefully phrased

denial of the charges of involvement with Oswald sesmed

most appropriate,
L3203

-

- A

BDocumant Numbay GS 7“85% -, | / . | .. o

for FOIA Payjay 01 JU 1975 ' . P



j
/
3. Tho next éuastion concerned tha possibility of

Oswald’s having been a Sovist agent. 3r. Dulles suggestad X
that the Commlssion's question on this matter be phrassd
somewnat 23 follows: “In the knowledgze or judgment of CIA
was Les Htarvey Uswald an agent of the Sovier intelligencs
ssrvices or ths intalligence services of other coamunist
states at any time prior to 22 Noveabar 1963, or was Oswald
solicited by these intelligencs sorvices to becoms such an:
agent?" After comsidaring this question, it beczas apparsnt
that tha problem of making a Yjudgment™ as to whether Oswald
mignt have become an agent of a comaunlst powar was subjact
to ths same difficultiss we would hava encountaerad if we .
had tried to answer the allegation of CIA affiliatad by _
citing CIA"s own procedures. If CIA;, in ressonding to.ths -
"judgaent” portion of ths question, were to say that in-.
light of;its knowledge of Soviet Bloc procadurses it was .1 -
unliksly ‘that Oswald would have bscome their agsnt, we -7 .
would have to adwmit that exceptions are always possible, .
™r. Dullas and I felt that it wonld bs bettar to avoid this
and confina our respons» to 2 prucise statemant of fact..

- This statement, in Mr. Dulles® view, could nots that CIA
possessed no knowladge either gained independently or from
its study of the matarials suppliad by the Commission
tending to show that Les Harvey Oswald-was an agent of
~he Soviet intelligence services, or the services of any
other Comnunist country, or -for that matter of any othsr -
gountry. iy 2.2

4. Both questions were discussed individually but -
later Mr, Dulles suggested that becauss they wera inter=
connected it would be better if the Commission posed then
in one letter to CIA, I agreed that this =might by sispler.

5. . After covering these questions of direct intarss:t
to CIA, Mr. Dulles mentioned other issues which corgcernsd
the Commission, [le remarked that members of the Comaission
could not understand why CIA had not begua an investigation
of Oswald as soon as it raceived word that he had defacted.
I noted that this question had been discussed with Mr.
Rankin and his staff and there seemed to bs considerable
undarstanding of the practical circumstances which made it

“impossible foF CIA to undertake such investigation inside
the USSR. I expressed the hope that it would not be necessary
for .CIA to place matters of this sort in the public record.

- Mr. Dulles agresed.
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6. Mr. Dulles then asked if it were normal for
tho Soviet Governament to permit a Soviet wozan to marry
a foraignar and then allow her to leave with her husband
shortly after the marriage. This questlen perturbed tie
Commission and thsy would llke to have an answer. I said
that whareas tha raespons2 could hava soms bearing on whether
Oswald was an agsnt, the problom seemed to lis mors in tha
consular field and I suggested that the best way to obtain
an opinion on what constituted "nommal practics” in marriags
cases in the USSR would ba to quastion tha Departmant of
State. Mr. Dulles agreed with this.

7. Mr. Dullas exprasssd his appreciation for the
2ssistanecs accorded him and said that he would discuss the
fransing of ths quastions for CIA with Mr. Rankin on Monday,
13 April. At this point I did offsr a parsonal opinion in
regard to the way in which CIA should respeond. ©Noting that
testigony on quastions such as these would bs difficultr to
inssrt in ths public record, I suggestad that it would be
bast if tha CIA respoass wWerd in written form. Howsavsr,
much %ill dspand on the form in which the squestions zze

* eventually put to us and I imagios that a final decision

can be mada at that tims.

‘8. At no time during these discussions did Mr. Dullas é

mske any inquiries about Nosenko and I volunteered no infor~
mation on this score. S



